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June 2, 1980
f1P- 2506

Mr. Harold R. Denton
Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. fluclear Regulatory Comission
Washington, D.C. 20555

References: Docket No. 50-245
Docket flo. 50-336
Docket No. 50-423

Dear Mr. Denton:

On June 1,1980, Mr. Edward J. firoczka relieved Mr. John F. Opeka as
Station Superintendent of the Millstone Nuclear Power Station.

This personnel change has been reviewed with respect to the require-
ments of the Technical Specifications. Mr. Mroczka exceeds the
required qualifications.

Very truly yours,
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#
E .4ard J. Mroczka
Station Superintendent
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CC: W. G. Counsil
J. F. Opeka
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